
From: Jennifer Lawrie

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2024 2: 07 pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: FW: Invitation to YMCA 147th Annual Community Meeting

Jennifer Lawrie, CMO
Manager of Legislative Services/ Clerk

519- 396- 3468 x 7111

Municipal Administration Centre

1475 Concession 5, RR # 5

Kincardine, Ontario N2Z 2XIS
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The information contained in this message is intended for the person( s) named above and may not be otherwise distributed, copied, or disclosed. The
message may contain privileged, confidential, or personal information which is subject to the provisions of the Municipal Freedom of Information and
Protection and Privacy Act. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message without retaining a
copy. Thank you. 

From: Aneta Rutkowska <
Sent: October 3, 2024 2: 04 PM

To: 

Subject: Invitation to YMCA 147th Annual Community Meeting

You don' t often get email from Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good afternoon, 

We are excited to invite you to our 147th Annual Community Meeting: Enriching Communities, 

Embracing Our Future. This is a wonderful opportunity for us to come together, celebrate our
achievements, and discuss our vision for the future. 

We are incredibly grateful for your continued support of our charity, which plays a vital role in enriching

our community. 

Event Details: 

Date: Monday, November 4, 2024
Time: 7: 00 PM — 8: 00 PM



Location: Virtual Event on Zoom

During the meeting, we will share program highlights and provide insights from our Annual Report. 

Please R. S. V. P. online by October 25th to receive the meeting link details. If you prefer, you can also

R. S. V. P. by email to Aneta Rutkowska at aneta. rutkowska0bosgb.ymca. ca. 

We hope to " see" you there! 





Warm Regards, 

Aneta Rutkowska

Executive Assistant to Sarah Cowley, Chief Executive Officer
Pronouns: She/ Her) 

YMCA of Owen Sound Grey Bruce
290 91" Street East, Owen Sound, ON N4K 1 N7

T: 519- 376- 0484 x 9- 251 1 E: aneta. rutkowska0bosgb. ymca. ca
ymcaowensound. on. ca


